Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health

Sent: 16 September 2024 14:32

To: Development Control

Cc: Sarah Papaleo

Subject: PLANNING APP 4/24/2283/DOC - HARRAS DYKE FARM, HARRAS DYKE,
WHITEHAVEN

Discharge of conditions 4, 5 and 6 of planning approval 4/21/2001/001

Thank you for the above consultation.

As regards condition 5 on the requirement for additional ground gas monitoring, the submitted
Radon Report and Ground Gas Monitoring Risk Assessment are considered satisfactory and, as
such, discharge this condition.

The recommendations in the Ground Gas Monitoring Risk Assessment should be implemented as
advised.
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